
From:  Darlene Navarrete <darlene.navarrete@lacity.org>

Sent time:  04/12/2018 10:14:30 AM

To:  Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>; Sergio Ibarra <Sergio.Ibarra@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Phone message - Allan Cameron
 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Carrie Firestone <carrie.firestone@lacity.org>
Date: Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 10:04 AM
Subject: Phone message - Allan Cameron
To: Darlene Navarrete <darlene.navarrete@lacity.org>

Darlene,

We received a telephone call from Mr. Cameron asking about reference to an EIR that is mentioned in the following article.  He
would like to speak with someone and I thought I'd forward the message to you for routing.  We do not have any new phone lists
yet and not everyone has updated CityFone.
Mr. Cameron's number is 818-634-8669.  He is not with the media.

http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-hollywood-center-20180412-story.html

Thank you,
Carrie

Carrie L. Firestone
Executive Administrative Assistant III
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